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Ember Murphy

From: Accounting
Sent: Tuesday, April 8, 2025 3:07 PM
To: David Storm; Accounting
Subject: RE: CHI Billing

Ok. I will upload this email as “authorization” of your approval to mark the job completed.  
 
Thanks! 
 
 

 
Ember Murphy | Accounting Manager 
5900 Weisbrook Lane | Knoxville, TN 37909 
www.ReadWindow.com  
 
From: David Storm <DStorm@readwindow.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 8, 2025 3:05 PM 
To: Accounting <accounting@readwindow.com> 
Subject: Re: CHI Billing 
 
I'm traveling today I won't have access to BMX until later this evening. I believe I marked all the lines 
ready today before I left the office. Can you change to order ready? I tried calling Mark or Heather to do it 
and they are in a meeting. 
 
Thanks, 
  
David Storm | Business Development Manager 
Read Window Products LLC | Culp Hospitality 
Direct: 865.770.5812 | Mobile: 423.240.2197 
Email: dstorm@readwindow.com 
Website: readwindow.com : Website: culphospitality.com 
 
 

From: Accounting <accounting@readwindow.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 8, 2025 1:50:48 PM 
To: David Storm <DStorm@readwindow.com>; Accounting <accounting@readwindow.com> 
Subject: RE: CHI Billing 
 
Please change all of the lines in RWP1306 to “Ready” and update the order status to “Order Ready”. 
  
This will trigger accounting to invoice.  
  
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
Sent: Tuesday, April 8, 2025 1:23 PM 
To: Accounting <accounting@readwindow.com> 
Subject: Re: CHI Billing 
  
Today, James, Lance and Robert t  
  
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
Sent: Tuesday, April 8, 2025 11:58:53 AM 
To: David Storm <DStorm@readwindow.com> 
Cc: Accounting <accounting@readwindow.com> 
Subject: RE: CHI Billing  
  
David,  
  
When was install completed and by whom? 
  
  

 
Ember Murphy | Accounting Manager 
5900 Weisbrook Lane | Knoxville, TN 37909 
www.ReadWindow.com  
  
From: David Storm <DStorm@readwindow.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 8, 2025 11:42 AM 
To: Robert Parks <r.parks@tuparks.com>; Accounting <accounting@readwindow.com> 
Subject: RE: CHI Billing 
  
@Accounting please sent the total invoice for 25-229 24M03-CHI Chattanooga Heart Institute (RWP1306)  to 
Robert Parks copied on this email.  
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Thanks, 
  
David Storm  
Read Window Products LLC by Culp Hospitality 
Direct: 865.770.5812 | Mobile: 423.240.2197 

 
  

From: Robert Parks <r.parks@tuparks.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 8, 2025 11:01 AM 
To: David Storm <DStorm@readwindow.com> 
Subject: RE: CHI Billing 
  

EXTERNAL EMAIL  

Secured by Check Point  

  
If you can, yes, please. Go ahead and send it.  
  
Robert M. Parks 
Vice President of Operations 
  

 
  
1207 E 23rd Street 
Chattanooga, TN 37408 
M: 423.667.6118 
r.parks@tuparks.com 
www.tuparks.com  
  

From: David Storm <DStorm@readwindow.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 8, 2025 11:00 AM 
To: Robert Parks <r.parks@tuparks.com> 
Subject: RE: CHI Billing 
  
We are installing today.  Looks like 1 window opening may not be completed.  Do you want the invoice if we don’t 
finish today? 
  
Thanks, 
  
David Storm  
Read Window Products LLC by Culp Hospitality 
Direct: 865.770.5812 | Mobile: 423.240.2197 

 
  

From: Robert Parks <r.parks@tuparks.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 8, 2025 9:08 AM 
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To: David Storm <DStorm@readwindow.com> 
Subject: CHI Billing 
  

EXTERNAL EMAIL  

Secured by Check Point  

  
Are you done with your work at CHI? When can you send me a bill? 
  
Robert M. Parks 
Vice President of Operations 
  

 
  
1207 E 23rd Street 
Chattanooga, TN 37408 
M: 423.667.6118 
r.parks@tuparks.com 
www.tuparks.com  
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